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Gamma of Phi Pi Phi

The history of Gamma of Phi Pi Phi is a record of local chapters of two
fraternities, namely, Beta Phi and Phi Pi Phi, and of the assimilation ot the
former by the latter.

In March, 1913, Gamma of Beta Phi was installed on the Armour campus
and as a unit of a national organization, flourished for some eight years.
However, at this period of its existence, the national organization crumbled
and Gamma Chapter became a local star in the fraternity irmament.

PPlans for the nationalization of the local chapter were at once under way,
but as such athliations cannot be consummated in a short space ot time, an
interval of two years elapsed betore the plans assumed any definite formi. The

whole scheme came to a climax on November 24, 1923 when Beta Phi was
installed as Gamma of Phi P1 Phi.

Since this date the traternity has not stood still. As Beta Phi, we had
interest 1n athletics and all school activities. In Gamma of Phi Pi Phi this
interest has been maintained with usury by inculcating in each new man the
spirit of unity so that in every project the fraternity acts as one man.

Connelly, Menge, Brown NMueller, Youngberg, McFerren
Fairbanks, H. Anderson, Downes, W. Anderson, Marhoefer, Peterson, Kuffel, C. Davis, Deuerl-
ing, Samuelson.
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